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SECTION I - INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW OF REQUIREMENTS

A.
PURPOSE OF THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
The purpose of this Request for Proposal (hereafter called the RFP) is to solicit bids from qualified bidders for the acquisition, configuration, customization, installation and maintenance of a Commercial Off the Shelf Software (COTS) solution to replace the California Department of Motor Vehicles’ (CaDMV) current International Registration Plan (IRP) apportioned registration automated system.

The IRP System Replacement Project includes the following major systems and/or interfaces:

1. A core IRP registration system that includes, but is not limited to, the following capabilities:

a.  
Register IRP vehicles and carriers

b. Perform cashiering and financial reporting functions

c. Issue, track, and report issuance of inventory and operating authority

d. Track system and employee productivity

e. Create audit work papers, reports, and invoice; and track collections

2. An interface with CaDMV Accounting (DMVA) systems to facilitate the timely and accurate exchange of financial data.

3. An interface with the vehicle registration database to access vehicle citation and stop-action information as well as to provide law enforcement with the most current IRP vehicle and registered owner information.

4. An Internet system, which allows processing of applications, inquiries, and electronic fee payments from carriers, business partners, and registration services.

5. Complete program functionality and connectivity to IRP Clearinghouse through AAMVANet with a fully functional interface with the DMVA system.

Additionally, the new IRP system shall be tailored and customized to satisfy CaDMV’s business requirements, as defined in Sections IV and VI of this Request For Proposal, relating to interstate fleet registration business processes and interactive Internet apportioned fleet customer service processes. 

Responses to this RFP will be evaluated based on the total bid, and award, if made, will be to a single bidder awarded the highest points as calculated in accordance with the methodology defined in Section IX Evaluation of this RFP.  

B.
SCOPE OF THE RFP AND BIDDER ADMONISHMENT
This RFP is being conducted under the policies and procedures developed by the Department of General Services as provided under Public Contract Code Section 12102 et seq.  This RFP contains the instructions governing the requirements for a firm quotation to be submitted by interested bidders.  The format that bid information is to be submitted and the material to be included therein, follows.  This RFP also addresses the requirements that bidders must meet to be eligible for consideration, as well as addressing bidders' responsibilities before and after installation.

This Procurement will follow a phased approach designed to increase the likelihood that Final Proposals will be received without disqualifying defects.  The additional step(s) will (1) ensure that the bidders clearly understand the State's requirements before attempting to develop their final solutions; (2) ensure that the State clearly understands what each bidder intends to propose before those proposals are finalized; and (3) give the State and each bidder the opportunity to discuss weaknesses or potentially unacceptable elements of a bidder's proposal and give the bidder the opportunity to modify its proposal to correct such problems.  Specific information regarding such steps is found in Section II, RULES GOVERNING COMPETITION, and the RFP sections on BID FORMAT and EVALUATION.

IF A BIDDER EXPECTS TO BE AFFORDED THE BENEFITS OF THE STEPS INCLUDED IN THIS RFP, THE BIDDER MUST TAKE THE RESPONSIBILITY TO:

(
CAREFULLY READ THE ENTIRE RFP

(
IF CLARIFICATION IS NECESSARY, ASK APPROPRIATE QUESTIONS IN A TIMELY MANNER

(
SUBMIT ALL REQUIRED RESPONSES, COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF BIDDERS ABILITY, BY THE REQUIRED DATES AND TIMES

(
MAKE SURE THAT ALL PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE RFP ARE ACCURATELY FOLLOWED AND APPROPRIATELY ADDRESSED

(
CAREFULLY REREAD THE ENTIRE RFP BEFORE SUBMITTING EACH BID.

C.
AVAILABILITY

The equipment and/or software proposed to meet the requirements of this RFP must be installed at the State location and fully operational on or before the Ready-for-Use Date(s) (#18 - Bidder brought on board) specified in paragraph F. KEY ACTION DATES.

D.
DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL
The Department Official and the mailing address to send bids, questions or copies of protests is:

Debbie Casey 

Department of Motor Vehicles  

ISD Procurement   

2415 1st Avenue, M/S B184 

Sacramento, CA 95818
(916) 657-8489     FAX (916) 657-6840

E-mail:  dcasey@dmv.ca.gov
Proposals shall not be submitted by fax or e-mail.

E.
DEPARTMENT CONTACT
The Department Contact person for visits or other information is:  
Debbie Casey 

Department of Motor Vehicles  

ISD Procurement   

2415 1st Avenue, M/S B184 

Sacramento, CA 95818
(916) 657-8489     FAX (916) 657-6840

E-mail:  dcasey@dmv.ca.gov
F.
KEY ACTION DATES

Listed below are the important actions and dates and times by which the actions must be taken or completed.  If the State finds it necessary to change any of these dates, it will be accomplished via an addendum to this RFP. OTHER THAN INSTALLATION (READY-FOR USE) DATE, ALL DATES AFTER THE FINAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE ADJUSTED AS CONDITIONS INDICATE, WITHOUT ADDENDUM TO THIS RFP.

	ACTION
	DATE/TIME

	 1.   Request for Interest
	12/7/05

	 2.   Release of RFP
	1/4/06 -10am

	3.   Last day to submit questions for clarification of RFP 
	1/18/06 -2pm

	4.  Tour of Department of Motor Vehicles – Motor Carrier Division

Building West

2570 24th Street

Sacramento, CA 95818
	1/25/06

	5.   Last day to submit Intention to Bid (Form 1.1), financial responsibility information (Form 1.2) and the signed Confidentiality Statement (Form 1.3) (all are located in Appendix C)
	2/1/06 –2pm

	6.   Submission of Detailed Technical Proposal 
	3/1/06 – 2pm

	7.   Confidential Discussions with Individual Bidders 
	#

	8. Last day to submit final questions for clarification of RFP prior to submittal of Draft Proposals
	4/5/06 - 2pm

	9.  Last day to request a change in the requirements of the RFP*
	4/26/06 – 2pm

	10.  Last day to protest requirements of the RFP
	5/10/06

	11.  Submission of Draft Proposals
	6/14/06 – 10am

	12.  Draft Proposal Evaluation
	6/15/06-7/6/06

	13.  Submission of Final Proposals ***
	8/2/06 – 10am

	14.  Final Proposal Evaluation
	8/3/06-8/25/06

	15.  Public Cost Opening
	8/30/06

	16.  Demonstration of Requirements
	9/6/06 

	17.  Notification of Intent to Award
	9/27/06

	18.  Last Day to Protest Selection **
	10/4/06

	19.  Contract Award and Execution
	10/6/06


symbol 42 \f "Symbol" \s 10 \h
Or five (5) days following the last Addendum that changes the requirements of the RFP.  See Section II B.4., Questions regarding the RFP.

**
See Section II, E. 1., Protests.

***
BIDDERS:  REVIEW BID SUBMISSION CHECKLIST PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FINAL PROPOSAL

#
These dates will be determined when the number of bidders is known, and each bidder will be notified of their particular schedule.

G.
INTENTION TO BID

Bidders that want to participate in the RFP steps must submit a notification of intention to bid on this procurement in accordance with Section II, Paragraph B.6, Bidder’s Intention to Submit a Bid, to receive additional information.  Only those Bidders acknowledging interest in this RFP will receive additional correspondence regarding this procurement.  The letter should identify the contact person for the solicitation process, plus include a phone and fax number.  See Form 1.1 in Appendix C.  There is to be only one (1) contact person during the process.  Information related to a Bidder will only be given to the designated contact person.  It shall be the Bidder's responsibility to immediately notify the State Department Official, in writing, regarding any revision to the information pertaining to the designated contact person.  The State shall not be responsible for proposal correspondence not received by the Bidder if the Bidder fails to notify the State, in writing, about any change pertaining to the designated contact person.  The letter is to also identify the Bidder's intention related to contract language.  See Appendix A for more instructions on submitting proposed contract language changes.

H.
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INFORMATION

1.
Financial Statements
The bidder must provide financial statements giving the State enough information to determine financial stability.  These statements may include, but are not limited to:

a.
Financial Statement or Annual Report or 10K for the last three (3) years;

b.
Statement of income and related earnings;

c.
Statement of Changes in financial position;

d.
Letter from the bidder's banking institution;

e.
Statement from certified public accounting firm.


If the information submitted by the bidder, or available from other sources, is insufficient to satisfy the State as to the bidder's contractual responsibility, the State may request additional information from other sources or reject the bid and select the bid from the next lowest responsive bidder.  The State's determination of the bidder's responsibility, for the purposes of this RFP, shall be final.   See Form 1.2 in Appendix C.   NOTE:  If any of the submitted information is identified by the bidder as confidential, it shall be treated as such by the State and returned upon request after the bidder's responsibility has been determined.
I.  POLICY OF NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE

To meet and carry out compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), it is the policy of the Procurement Team (within the State Department of Motor Vehicles) to make every effort to ensure that its programs, activities, employment opportunities, and services are available to all persons, including persons with disabilities.

For persons with a disability needing reasonable accommodation to participate in the Procurement process, or for persons having questions regarding reasonable accommodation for the Procurement process, contact the Department Official that is handling this procurement at 916-657-8489 or contact the California Relay Service (listed below).

IMPORTANT:  TO ENSURE THAT WE CAN MEET YOUR ACCOMMODATION, IT IS BEST THAT WE RECEIVE YOUR REQUEST AT LEAST 10 WORKING DAYS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED EVENT (i.e., MEETING, CONFERENCE, WORKSHOP, etc.) OR DEADLINE DUE-DATE FOR PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS.

The California Relay Service Telephone Numbers are:  



Voice:

1-800-735-2922



TTY:

1-800-735-2929

BIDDER'S FINAL PROPOSAL CHECKLIST

symbol 183 \f "Symbol" \s 14 \h
DOES YOUR FINAL PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTATION FOLLOW THE FORMAT SPECIFIED IN SECTION VIII (PROPOSAL AND BID FORMAT) IN THE RFP?

· COVER LETTER WITH ORIGINAL SIGNATURE INCLUDED?

· LABELED VOLUMES AS IDENTIFIED AND IN THE SPECIFIED NUMBER OF COPIES?

· NO COST DATA PROVIDED IN ANY VOLUMES EXCEPT VOLUME 3

symbol 183 \f "Symbol" \s 14 \h
IS THE CONTRACT IN YOUR FINAL PROPOSAL AND IN ORDER?

· CONTRACT SIGNED BY AN INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO BIND THE FIRM?

· HAVE ALL BLANK AREAS IN THE CONTRACT LANGUAGE BEEN COMPLETED?

· HAVE THE COSTS FOR ALL EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES BEING OFFERED IN THE FINAL PROPOSAL BEEN IDENTIFIED IN THE APPLICABLE EXHIBIT(S) OF THE CONTRACT?

· HAVE THE CALCULATIONS FOR THE ABOVE COSTS BEEN CHECKED FOR ACCURACY?

· DO THE COSTS ENTERED ON THE COST SHEETS IN VOLUME III OF THE FINAL PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CORRESPOND WITH THOSE COSTS IDENTIFIED IN THE CONTRACT EXHIBIT(S)?

symbol 183 \f "Symbol" \s 14 \h
BONDS AND OTHER SECURITY DOCUMENTS REQUIREMENT SATISFIED?

symbol 183 \f "Symbol" \s 14 \h
CONTRACTOR LICENSE INFORMATION COMPLETED?

BIDDERS:    

                THE STATE MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE CHECKLIST IS A FULL    COMPREHENSIVE LISTING OF EVERY REQUIREMENT   SPECIFIED IN THE SOLICITATION.  CHECKING OFF THE ITEMS ON THE CHECKLIST DOES NOT ESTABLISH YOUR FIRM’S INTENT NOR DOES IT CONSTITUTE RESPONSIVENESS TO THE REQUIREMENT(S).  THE CHECKLIST IS ONLY A TOOL TO ASSIST PARTICIPATING BIDDERS IN COMPILING THEIR FINAL PROPOSAL RESPONSE.  BIDDERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY READ THE ENTIRE SOLICITATION.  THE NEED TO VERIFY ALL DOCUMENTATION AND RESPONSES PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF FINAL PROPOSALS CANNOT BE OVER EMPHASIZED.
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